
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

BID NUMBER IFB 22-025 

Cafeteria Tables & Seating – Middle Schools 

ISSUED: December 13, 2022 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 500 

2010 N. 59th STREET, ROOM 370 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66104 

(913) 551-3200

Note the following changes to the above-mentioned bid.  This information is to be taken into consideration when 

responding to the original bid document. 

1. Change to Bid Schedule:  The due date for bids for this solicitation is hereby extended to January 6, 2023,

at 2:00 PM, at which time bids received will be publicly opened and read, in accordance with the bid

instructions, specifications and/or bid conditions.  Bidders who have already submitted bids may withdraw

their bid and resubmit.  If a bidder wishes to withdraw their bid, please send an email to

brian.hernandez@kckps.org with the following subject: “IFB 22-025 Cafeteria Tables: Bid Withdrawal Request”. 
Bids withdrawn will be returned to bidders by KCKPS unopened.

2. Response to Bidder Questions:

1 
In the attachment A it states a bid bond/ performance bond is (applicable to 
Construction/Remodel/ Repair Projects, unless Waived by the District). 

KCKPS No Bid Bond/Performance Bond is required for this project. 

2 Is there a reason why KCKPS is not using Global tops with Global bases? 

KCKPS KCKPS has chosen to use SICO tops for the purpose of cost-efficiency. 

3 Does SICO tops on Global bases invalidate any warranty? 

KCKPS 
Warranty claims based on the specifications of the solicitation, where SICO tops are placed on 
Global bases, would be assumed and remedied by the successful bidder. 

4 Is KCKPS wanting the “armor edge” details on these above tables? 

KCKPS 
Yes.  The District is requiring Armor Edge or a Comparable edge that is equal to or better than 
Armor Edge in the judgment of the District. 

5 Will KCKPS accept global tops in place of SICO tops? 

KCKPS 
KCKPS will accept alternative tops in place of SICO tops, if the required specifications are met 
with the alternative tabletops. 

6 
For ADA tables, will KCKPS accept tables that will lose the stool seats and in place insert 
openings for wheel chair accessibility?  

KCKPS 
Yes.  The District understands that there will be loss of affixed seating due to the ADA feature of 
the table. 

7 Will KCKPS accept National Public Seating tables, so we can upgrade to ergo Max stools? 

KCKPS Substitution of the National Public Seating Tables is acceptable. 

3. Approved Substitutions:  KCKPS reserves the right to request to a sample be provided, or access to a

sample be granted, prior to recommendation for award so that a final determination as to suitability can be

determined.

mailto:wayne.correll@kckps.org


4. No Other Changes: No other changes or modification are intended by this Addendum.  All other terms and 

conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. 

 

WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTED CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENET 

AND AGREE TO FURNISH THE ITEMS ON WHICH PRICES ARE QUOTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY LISTED AND ANY ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS. 

 

BY:   DATE:  

TITLE:   PHONE:  

FIRM  

 
 


